Public Document Pack

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date:
Time:

Friday, 20 November 2015
10.00 am

Venue: Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT

Membership:

Councillors Paul Fleming, Lesley Ingham and Ghlin Whelan

Quorum =3

1.

Pages
Apologies for Absence and Confirmation of Substitutes

Notification of Chairman and Outline of Procedure
Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves or their spouse, civil partner or
person with whom they are living with as a spouse or civil partner. They
must declare and resolve any interests and relationships.

The Chairman will ask Members if they have any interests to declare in
respect of items on this agenda, under the following headings:

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act
2011. The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be
declared. After declaring a DPI, the Member must leave the meeting and
not take part in the discussion or vote. This applies even if there is
provision for public speaking.

(b) Disclosable Non Pecuniary (DNPI) under the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Council in May 2012. The nature as well as the existence
of any such interest must be declared. After declaring a DNPI interest,
the Member may stay, speak and vote on the matter.

Advice to Members: If any Councillor has any doubt about the
existence or nature of any DPI or DNPI which he/she may have in any
item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Director of
Corporate Services as Monitoring Officer, the Head of Legal or from other
Solicitors in Legal Services as early as possible, and in advance of the
Meeting.

Application for a New Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 1-66

To consider an application for a new premises licence at 1 & 2 Limes
Place, Preston Street, Faversham, Kent, ME13 8PQ.



Issued on Monday, 9 November 2015

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available
in alternative formats. For further information about this service, or
to arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please

contact DEMOCRATIC SERVICES on 01795 417330. To find out
more about the work of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee, please
visit www.swale.gov.uk

Corporate Services Director, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT



Agenda Item 4

Swale Borough Council
Report to: Licensing Sub — Committee (Under the Licensing Act 2003)
Date: 20" November 2015 at 10am
Report Author: Mohammad Bauluck — Licensing Officer

Subject: Domino Pizza, 1&2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham, ME13
8PQ

Purpose and summary of report:

To consider an application, to which representations have been made, for a new Premises
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 — application reference number
FAV/SWALE/189/0643

Recommendations:

The Committee is asked to determine the application and decide whether to grant a licence.
Members are asked to consider the application on its merits.

Background papers: The Licensing Act 2003
DCMS Guidance Documents issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended.
Swale Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contacts: Mohammad Bauluck at mohammadbauluck@swale.gov.uk
Telephone: 01795 417 364

The Licensing Act 2003 Act requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’
that sets out the policies the Council will general apply to promote the licensing objectives
when making decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be available at
the meeting for reference purposes. The Policy is also available on website. The link is
http://www.swale.gov.uk/assets/Licensing/Licensing-Policy-Leaflet.pdf

Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out their
functions, they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section
182. The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that
may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and considered the
Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so. However, as the licensing
authority is under a duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for
its departure from it. This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from
the Guidance result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.
Should the need arise the Guidance will be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act refer any application for hearing to the Licensing
Act 2003 SubCommittee , if relevant representations are made by a responsible authority or
other person.

A copy of the Council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Subcommittee in relation to
an application, along with a copy of the Hearings Regulations has been circulated to all
parties prior to the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:mohammadbauluck@swale.gov.uk%20
http://www.swale.gov.uk/assets/Licensing/Licensing-Policy-Leaflet.pdf

Report Title: Domino Pizza, 1&2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham, ME13
8PQ

Application for: A premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.

Purpose of the report

The report advises Members of an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003, made by Zaan (UK) Ltd, Director Babar Mumtaz, in respect of the
premises Domino Pizza, 1&2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham, ME13 8PQ
(Appendix A and B) in respect of which thirteen (13) representations (Appendix C) has
been received from other persons.

The Planning Department have made representations - Appendix D.
The Police made representations but these were withdrawn following the applicant’s
agreement to amend the operating schedule to include suggested conditions Appendix E

Issues to be decided

1. Members are asked to determine whether to (i) grant subject to conditions
consistent with the Operating Schedule modified to such an extent as considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory
condition, (ii) reject the application.

2. Background

The Licensing Act requires the Council as licensing authority to carry out its
various licensing functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
i) the protection of public safety;
iii) the prevention of public nuisance: and

iv) the protection of children from harm

3. The Application

a. On 18t September 2015 an application was received from Babar Mumtaz but was
validated with a payment on 213t September 2015 for the grant of a premises
licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises
Domino’s Pizza at 1&2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham. The application
is for provision of Late Night Refreshment The proposed hours of operation are:

Sunday — Thursday 23:00 — 00:00 (midnight)
Friday — Saturday 23:00 — 02:00

Opening Hours

Sunday — Thursday 11:00 — 00:00 (midnight)
Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 02:00

b. A copy of the application, which includes the operating schedule that details the
steps the applicant intends to take to address the licensing objectives, is shown
as Appendix A

Pagze 2



c. The application has been correctly advertised in the local press and a notice has
been displayed for the whole of the consultation period.

d. There is no proposed Designated Premises Supervisor as no sale of alcohol will
take place

Representations

1. Responsible authorities:
¢ Kent and Medway Fire & Rescue Service — No representations
e Kent County Council Trading Standards — No representations

o Kent County Council Social services Children & Families — No
representations

¢ Planning Department — Swale Borough Council, it would be in breach of
planning conditions to operate beyond 00:00 — representation is shown at
Appendix D

The fact that a grant of a premises licence would permit activity under the
Licensing Act 2003 after the end time of a condition restricting planning
consent is not impossible of itself. Any activity that took place would remain
in breach of planning condition and subject to planning enforcement until
such time as any variation of planning condition were applied for and
granted. Licensing and Planning are two separate regulatory regimes and
there is no power in licensing to refuse a matter simply because planning
consent is not yet in place. Planning considerations relate mainly to land
use and licensing ones to the operation of a premises, however, some
considerations may be similar. This committee will consider objections in
relation to the licensing objectives only.

¢ Environmental Pollution — Swale Borough Council — No representations
o Kent County Council Public Health — No representations.

o Kent Police - Applicant has agreed to amend his operating schedule to
include conditions requested by the Police — Appendix E

Conditions agreed:

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable
of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions
particularly facial recognition.

a) Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the

premises, fire exits and all areas where the sale and supply
of alcohol occurs.

Paée 3



2. Other Persons

b) Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be
correctly time and date stamped, recordings MUST be kept
on the hard drive and kept for a period of 28 days and
handed to Police upon reasonable request.

c) The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a
DPS or appointed member of staff is capable and
competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable
format to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable
request.

d) Inthe event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the
premises licence holder or DPS must report the failure to
the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless the
CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

The Licence holder shall erect and maintain clear and prominent
notices displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area
quietly.

Premises must close to visiting customers from 00:00 hours
(midnight) on Friday and Saturday and thereafter operate a home
delivery service only.

That pull down blinds be fitted in the windows of the premises and
that at 00:00 hours blinds be pulled down such that it appears to
the passing public that the premises is closed.

That signage, no smaller than A3 size be placed on the entrance
of the premises adverting that it is closed to visiting customers
from 00:00 hours(midnight).

There have been 13 valid representations received from other persons. Their
comments are shown as Appendix C

The content of some representations put forward did not contain sufficient
information related to impact on the 4 licensing objectives.

As a result of this, a representation form was sent to give them an opportunity to
clarify their objections.

Pag4e 4



Other person Licensing Objective Associated Appendix
Documents
Public Nuisance
1. Mrs J Philli
s Hips Crime and Disorder Letter
2. Michael & Public Nuisance Letter
Jayne Kent Public Safety Rep form
Crime and disorder
Protection of Children
3. DrJHogan Public Nuisance and
disorder Rep form
4. Miss Alison Public Nuisance
Baxter Letter C
5. Robert L Public Nuisance Letter
Stanley Rep form
6. Mr Ciro Public Nuisance
Ferraro Letter
7. Jennifer Public Nuisance
Shepherd Letter
8. Miss S D Maun Public Nuisance
Letter
9. Mr Simon Public Nuisance
Weston Public Safety Email
Crime and Disorder
Protection of children
10. MrP J Public Nuisance
Cumberland Letter
11. William Public Nuisance
Dickenson Letter
12. Victoria Public Nuisance
Dickenson Letter
13. Miss Jennifer Public Nuisance
Wong Letter

3. Policy Considerations

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this application:

Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives

Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences

Chapter 9 — Determining applications

Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences

The following paragraphs of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to this
application:

Part 1, overview, particularly para 1.3 relationship between licensing and planning.

Paae 5




Appendix 1, Sections 1.1 to 1.4 — These sections set out the four licensing
objectives and identifies matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each
licensing objective.

4. Determining the application — Options of the Panel

The Sub Committee must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the
application, take into account the licensing objectives. Having had proper regard
to the matters above the Panel may:

1. Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application; modified to such an extent as the
Licensing sub-committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and any relevant mandatory condition

2. Reject the application.
Members of the Licensing Act 2003 — Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their
duty under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:
“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.
5. Implications Assessment
The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.
6. Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:

o Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.

e Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property

e Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.

o Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

7. Recommendations

Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well as against
the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework.

Pag6e 6



8. List of Appendices

Appendix A — Application form

Appendix B — Plan of premises

Appendix C — Representation (Other Persons)
Appendix D — Representation from Planning.
Appendix E — Representation from the Police
Appendix F — Plan of area

Appendix G — Order of proceedings

9. Appeals
The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Licensing Act 2003 Sub
Committee’s decision within 21 days beginning with the day on which the Appellant is

notified. All/any appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be
aware that they MAY incur an Adverse Cost Order should they bring an appeal.

Paée 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Please walt...

If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF
viewer may not be able to display this type of document.

Y ou can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by
visiting http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_downl oad.

For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader.

Windows s either aregistered trademark or atrademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark
of AppleInc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvaldsin the U.S. and other

countries.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



INANINININ

%
Y 2
%

Domino's|parking

e

-

\\\\//

7
i

CUSTOMER

SERVICE
60-63

)

é%?-————// \_____9% -

—— \\

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Page 1RRESTON STREET

CELLAR FLOOR PLAN

.
/
|
|
U
I
Z
?
i
Z
|
I

0 os 1

4 5 10m

DATE

REV | AMENDMENT

CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS ON SITE BEFORE
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK OR PREPARING
MANUFACTURING DRAWINGS

ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THIS DRAWING ARE TO BE
NOTIFIED TO THE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY

HATTRELL DS One Architects LLP COPYRIGHT
HATTRELL DS One Architects LLP ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY
FOR DRAWING ALTERATIONS CARRIED OUT BY OTHERS AND HAVE NOT
CHECKED SUCH ALTERATIONS

HATTRELL DS One
Architects LLP

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS

COVENTRY MANCHESTER
UNIT 20 ENSIGN BUSINESS CENTRE WESTWOOD WAY
WESTWOOD BUSINESS PARK COVENTRY CV4 8JA
T: 024 7647 3974 e-mail: b.croom@hattrelldsone.co.uk

ARTHUR HOUSE CHORLTON STREET MANCHESTER M1 3EJ
T: 0161 236 3521

CLIENT

Domino's Pizza UK & Ireland Limited

PROJECT
1-2 Limes Place, Preston Street,

Faversham, Kent ME13 8PQ (ID 14/154)

TITLE

LATE NIGHT LICENSING PLANS
SCALE @ A3 DRAWN BY DATE

1:100 BSC 15/09/15

C4954-P17




This page is intentionally left blank



Swale Borough Cotncil
Swule House
Eust 84

Sittingbourne
Kent
BMEAHT

WSeptembier

Dear Swale Borough Council,

Bef: New Premises Liceneador 1 & 2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faw 1, Kent,

Fam writing with repards to the above addvess and T would like object to the application for
Domine’s to extend their opening hours and proviston of late night refreshment.

As u resident of Preston Street, [ live in close proximity of the premiges. | feel that there is
already sibstantial nodse which is ereated by Doming’s at late hours of the evening eaused by
their delivery mopeds and cars revving and speeding down Preston Strect.

I'believe that by allowing Doming™s 10 open bevond their opening hours as it currently stands
woutld onhy provide a het spot for peeple who have drunk too museh fo loiter and cause onti-
sdcial behaviour. [t is already an isgue which we ¢ onally from the sun g pubs
«of Preston Street but thiz would enly reinforce the issue,

There are so many people who live on Preston Street and it would be unfair to subject the
residents to this type of noise and anti-social behaviour on a regular basis, 1t i already @n
issue with Dorsing’s nat having permission 1o open beyond midnight, 1 am reloctant to find
olt what the stuation gould be like with their opening ours extended bayond midnight on
Pridays and Saturdays,

I hope that you take all of the issues | have raised into careful consideration and that you do
not apprave the application proposed.

Yours sincerely,

| RECEIUS
54 SEP 200

i
Page 13 Lomme s e



Page 14



i

Hys 1S f"”f""’?im”“ CUT ATy ¢ \E&
|

v£< {1 N1 M‘“"‘”’" al f:;» Zg %M Q{,«( Wéﬁi\“; ﬁ’@% j

Sy N4 e Tl m\g@; LAaald OST Bacs wie—

>N = e ARG
TG b7 THE VHOXT Wewa, CODKS 1SS

Y

vho i ::) \"*Ciw 0 {m i _) A t::/ ;-g ’\/L i \G% fk\\m«; 'i %;2(\‘) .{/;/ ;/ 4 ?f gf\iwl’

" iy

=S

-*’Cf ) j(?’“w\}
\f O C “%W?w ‘‘‘‘‘ @ J

% £ {;{y} B y o = -
"ZCT‘\E o 1\\.}*\‘{? ? *: 1}3( W {ég%%ﬂg | e
Eﬁ (”i{(i l\’/{/ g)ﬁ\ { é\\‘) { { 3 g\ ............ J O

o



Hé;, HaS oL GO 7T OOy T

O CLecY o e W rang ¢, uOUCH
_, \'w ) W%ﬁ””%m Qﬂ{/‘"‘”\kw {\\\J I 7. k ﬁ‘j { W"MM é_:

) "’;ﬂ”’:” kY o A ( ™ s ; F . .
T s L SOl s e

MO TG UIES T Sl YHUSRYETY M)

i

Zf\ "f‘f”‘m fac Howy Yo (SRR V=

T T S £ O S

i e '”@
= |/ LS (tace

TTHzud s HLE o
S0 G FEeT oF Quiz #1S 6‘

a
m;v):iiﬂfgw\wwg OV {_;;&Ms NG ES {i e

g T

i~ - ?) SEOR %M{mes




"Swale House, East Street,
" Bittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
E%XEQQQQ Sittmgboum@ 2

TS L

o ff:www:swaia gov, uk

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by other persons of the premises to be licenced as detailed
below:

Your name AL CH Pl /Tm NE {Cw

Organisation name OR

Name of body you représent
‘Postal Address-

| W osluice L"/{/:D
L Greet

{ Emaill address

Daytime contact number

Kame of premises yo’ﬁﬁ are

making a representation about o e, ol s L S WY
Address of premises you are | %L& Mtt:S | f"cﬁC{:“_

makiﬂg a representation about W%M S T
Fra RS HPIY A |

RECEIWEL) |
30 |
Y & o o
¥ Are you registered o vote? J
you registered fo &Y Ny esiars & GOLD

B"sﬁ'{} Aard

7 www.swale.gov.uk/all-about- 5’&9(?917 %y IN PEOP



Ligensing Objéctive

Yes/ No

& Please detail the ewdence S&!fﬁ&ﬁ]‘t&ﬂg your
tation OR the reasgn fer your

'-'Iﬁ?{eventio\r; of crimie & disorder

Public Safety

¥ -
L

"I Prevention of public puisanee

BIGNED:

w.swale.gov. uk!ail—

abtﬁ@g@tpr% -‘

#

Nvﬁs';fms 24

%wsl' IN PEOPEE @mﬁ?




NOTES:

1. i you do make & valid fepresentation you will be invited 1o attend a mesting of the Licensing
Sub Commitiee ant any subsequent sppeal proceeding. If vou do not atlend, the Committee
will still take Into-consideration any reprasentalions thal you have miade.

2. This form MUBT be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the
notice was displayed on the premises GR the date specified in the Public Natice in the
newsnaner. ’

3. Representations can only relate to the four licensing ohjectives:
b Prevenrtion of orime and disorder
il, Public safety
i Prevention of public nuisancs
b, Proteclion of childrarfrom harm

4. ¥Yourtepresentation will be passad 1 the applieant, to allow them the opportunity of
addresging your concams, Your representations will be published in the report availabie to the
Lécansmg Committee, which will be made public.

5. f%aw return this form, when sompleted, tor
Licensing Saclion
Swale Heige
East Street
Sittingbourns
Kent
ME1O 3HT
Cr by Emaitto: licensing@ewale gov Lk

P See

T e concemany ALS 1S TER

LES0GnTS BaONG Wwokery By Srares
LoAuING (ATE e TUE rCUTT T IS LSLALY
A QUIET AReA ohice Tue FLRS +Hie CLeReD
PraD METT e Gonie Home TUe  enages
OfGr TUIT LATTE WAL OWY st Feorte

WIeRSE TER WicAa 2 AS STTTED Ao T E ArcDEed
@ O SN Tral e O ST WY ino G o

Are you registered 1o vote? #7Yy V)
P !h%’s(ﬁ‘x TORS = &
www&swale,gw@uk}ail-abeu%ﬁ&%% 19 i INPEOPLE s Amard

4‘2‘%3%




Page 20



Phone; { ‘1?§}§ 42?%6?

www swale. goviuk

This repres '%so&*x i made by gther persons &f ine premises to be imnwﬁ as detailed
belovsg '

fYow name

el Hog

ﬁwissation nm-ﬂﬁ

iaém of premises youare .
making a representation about ’
Address of premises you are
making a representatien about
TOATA D Y122
@m{mﬁ St

| T dels

RECETVE
17 00T 206

e R et e GNP 930 M Ml o g b

Yﬁur repmemtmn musi: reiate to one of the four licensing objectives (see note 4)

Please detail the evidence supporting your
Licensing Objective Yes/Nolrepresentation OR the reasan for your
representation. Please use a separate sheet

Page 21




of p@;&er if necessary

Public Safety

%ﬁﬁ%{af@& @%@MWW ‘”f
RQM—; Ao ST Qiii

vo lote s j@w pumled

el iS,

oS

Prétection of ehildren fromm ham

R




—— - e -










e

E:

e




-ﬁwam House, East ﬁﬁr&et

ﬁx59993,8imngb0ume 2
Phone: 01795 417567
wwwswale.gov.uk

Mc:kng swale a b&ﬁe;' place
Licensing Act 2003

EEPRE:{‘SENTATIQN FORM FROM OTHER PETRS'ONS

. This representation is made by c}‘ther persons of the premsses fo be licenced as defa;led
below:

1 Your name

Roncer . bTnweey.

: @'gamaatigm name OR
# Namw@%‘hody you represent

Postal Address . P&ﬁ% an) %T&mﬁ?‘
FRve s ad
!‘fu..., M
Maz D,
: “Email address

| Daytime comtast number

[ Name of premises you are
making a répregentation about ?’k-:)g;:g | MO fg P VLA

Address of premises you are 1« B {\,{ﬂ Gs 1 i\.’ﬁ{;if“
mzking a representation about f‘ RLB 7 pnd SorRassT,
E ;%;ngﬁ s M
!"1 = e

12 0CT 0
) ‘\Qt AE%A
} Are you registered to vote? - g Wg

_ &7 INVESTORS
w.swale.gov.uk/all-about-vB@US 27§ PRV XY



Your repreaantat:an mzmt relate to one of the four ﬁ%msmg objmiwes {see note 4)
_ o , [ Please-detail th evidence supportmg your
Licensing Q.Wﬁtikf? YesiNo repmsm’éatlon OR the reason: for your
' ' representation. Pleasé use a separate
;. sheet;cg{ paper if necessa«rg
Prevention of grime & disorder
Public Safety

Provention of public nuisance

i’fﬁ?’iﬁ" Q@&N?‘@

i "i}é%i%}é’i&? P i)
grw THESE sk i
Pmawc:&% {8k

Protection of childrgn from harm

SIGNED:
DATED:

e

| Areyou registered to vote?
/ www.swat@wgov ﬁ%ﬁ{aii all




Swale Borough Council Mr Cirp Ferraro

Swale Houge Flat ) Riverside
House

East Street B Presion Sireet
Bittingbourie Faversham
Kent Kent

MELD 3HT MEL

23 September 2015

Dear Swale Borough Council,

Réft New Premises Licence for | & 2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham, Kent,
MEL3 8P4

Ve writing with regards to the above address and I would like object ta the application for
Doming’s to extend their opening hours and provision of late night refréshment,

1 arm & resident of Preston Street and 1 live opposite this premises, T am often woken up 1o the
sowind of their mopeds and cars revving and speeding down Preston Street late at rd ght, Their
customers are also often Toud aud scream and shout whilst they wait outside.

1 don’t know sbout you, but I value (hie sleep 1 get and require 3 restful night in order to
function propetly for work every day. It is frustrating when T am unable to do this begause of
fhe nise the Domine’s creates and wakes me up. If vou approve their opening hours to
extend, this would only get worse.

There ar@gggmmy;?ﬁop@ who live on Preston Street and even somgyoung children. Being. -
subjected to this t¥pe of noise isn't really the best type of festyle we oughttobe promoting,
especially for children.

Serale Borough Council are meant to protect the people in your borough and if you decide 1o
approve this application, you will be failing all of the residents in the surrounding properties
on Preston Street, Limes Place and Union Street. Please consider the negative effectsthis will
hipve oo the residents,

Ciro Ferraro




Page 30



BT SRR LGH CEniln
S B Bt BN

%/é{s ” S AEI AR el 1o eyl )

[N
! N ) ;‘,
S Benl ATV R e et SEE gy I
B 5 :/ i A

peed)  AE#BIITIS 5 ? IR i el

5 £ ¢ pidéE? nes’ EA / (R &7%“%@5‘ ‘

'5: w s (TEN S A ”/,#‘L""J/f ;f%féﬁ
fgzﬁ&éf défw I3 7“/ f//{{gféf ?ﬁ w;ag(,f y /f 7 5:%56'2{{/2’7 ?:i

o oA

" 7 g,ﬁ‘}/ gy 2 / ?"32"?{ PG A= dade

/ = /jzf?’wf fo eaud 5’@% Féei

Bepyied G0 i _
Broteld tf/ ;L - :4’“?-2}{ _ff?"w Lpheie & gﬁ’/ﬁ’//i’é’ %

f‘“!w%( ff;g Hp zx/,f:gm T e loneSS s;w”}wm}’fif
/éd\{ & ﬂéff%ﬁ'mr‘? { /fﬁff A &5!%&5’1{/@(@“ /A&’?w’i
s 55’{ /Lg’}éf v A /1‘” f‘fg"f £ %;:fg, /g 4 ) e beek
Streed g,//g o @ %/ Lo e % \ ,X@
7%6?3?“ bikel . An & et Letog /K»&’ o

b pever imm’ Aecyy “&:MML” o 5}3}*’%% ;
5;,@( a”/% ( J’Hﬁ [ /féfmg

e g"?ﬁ 2 ?@3 ) ffi{’ é’ﬂg i{ /?’&JM”? Lo

VH«

L

"’k’f;&

Lfh ders ek s

Jﬁi&f (S f/ ég,{ Lo g

63 fw;kf" iie. eB i, f,’ Uiy NCTSE :;51’

Page 31



4 :é/x%{-?g e {/ C"f;;e,f,,/" }'{L Mu’{.,._f

e
G asn .?/mé/@ﬂg

of Fretyeres
D Pptuii. S alree oy Lod
4 7 Pzﬁ/é €. 2L ﬁcﬁ% / ¢ - // 75
St n eM’ ; ﬁ / //4
;e /L afg mt/ /zzf}/ ; /m‘—- zz"*/tzf/ /?f’ ‘
v/ /[{’/é /c/fwzc SAF T o f e
ap atyw /W /Mf 9/,([@ /wzm(;?ew [7é‘>ff(/z’éf¢”// ,,,,,
¥ /L{f’ g /éff”ﬁf W/ Vs /._;; /7@%«%@3#.

JEK////LQ”’ é/
/S e wéfﬁ/é«/ﬂmé/é’ c.ww/ Yflﬂfﬁ/’ﬂé’.x @ .

/ f"ﬁ/f’c"’/ fo o1y ﬂ}"x’é!’/”?”f/ﬂﬂ /z;v rlat
C.M?g fé/ /- z‘%«:’/ / éﬁ/ z*’*?’ﬂfg’f&?,ﬂz zﬁ’?
'ZL

71 /w zz"/,;:w) ;ﬁw/wﬁf

AL LY JICRL

/9/47% |

//ﬁ%‘fff 6-26?:2?9!’/ F/’ A Vreees ﬁ/ /M,_f,f/;?/{e’? oy

/e pe e wrea
Kok ,,g/&, @f 7//26%2/ oo O e

naler™ -
c:f:ummzfc‘f ’
v

%'67%3177/3 /@/:?Cé? |
;me//;‘//ﬁ o el

Page 32



mj— 5% 5 0. M PTUNJ
‘naj P eston S treek,

Coners o,

, . | e
Swale Borough Council Wenk  MEYD
Swale House PLANNLG SERVICES
East Street . WY = e
o S - 00T 205 [RECETVED
K““fg oume ; 14 0CT 25 |
en ~ .

o iSRS (N ey
ME10 3HT - | . - i 2Ly

23 September 2015
Dear Swale Borough Council,

Ref; New Premises Li_cenc_e._.for 1 & 2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham, Kent,
ME13 §PQ ' '

L am writing with regards to the above address and I would like object to the application for
Domino’s to extend their opening hours and provision of late night refreshment.

As aresident of Preston Street, 1 live in close proximity of the premises. I feel that there is
already substantial noise which is created by Domine’s at late hours of the evening caused by
their delivery mopeds and cars revving and speeding down Preston Street.

I believe that by allowing Domino’s to open beyond their opening hours as it cucrently stands
would only provide a hot spot for people who have drunk too much to loiter and cause anti-
social behaviour. It is already an issue which we see occasionally from the surrounding pubs
of Preston Street but this would only reinforce the jssue.

There are so many people who live on Preston Street and i would be unfair to subject the
residents to this type of noise and anti-social behaviour on a regular basis. It is already an
issue with Domino’s not having permission to open beyond midnight. I am reluctant to find
out what the situation could be like with their opening ours extended beyond midnight on
Fridays and Saturdays.

I hope that you take all of the issues I have raised into careful consideration and that you do
not approve the application proposed.

Yours sincerely,

Page 33



Page 34




Mohammad Bauluck

From: simon weston <

Sent: 15 October 2015 13:53

To: Angela Seaward; Licensing Resource {SBC)

Subject: Zaan (UK) Ltd t/a Dominos, 1-2 Limes Place (Preston Street) Faversham.
Attachments: PP SW_13_0399--1487390.pdf

[ write in relation to the application of a Premises licence in respect of 1-2 Limes Place (Preston Street),
Faversham, that would allow Zaan (UK) Ltd, t/a Dominos, to open from 11pm to midnight Sundays to
Thursdays and 11pm to 2am on Fridays and Saturdays, whilst also allowing the provision of late night
refreshments during these hours.

Firstly I would like to make you aware that the 19" July 2013 planning consent for the Dominos unit
(attached) has a condition that the unit cannot be open to the public or operate outside the hours of 9am till
12 midnight on any given day of the week. The reason provided in the permission is ‘in the interests of
residential amenity’. In case you wish to clarify this yourself , the Swale Borough Council planning officer
that handled the application was Graham Thomas. This alone should give you the necessary evidence to
dismiss the application outright.

Notwithstanding the 19" July 2013 planning consent referred to above, I object to the application. The hours
applied for are too late for the residential status of the area of the town where the retail unit is located. There
are 1st floor and 2™ floor residential units in the immediate vicinity of the premises that will be affected by
the public nuisance late into the evenings. A number of 3 storey family houses are located less than 40
meters further along Preston Street. These houses, having ground floor windows right on top of the
pavement (literally), are most affected by the additional nuisance these proposed hours of operation will
create. Many of these residential buildings are listed and therefore not permitted to alter their single glazed
sash windows to insulate against noise pollution. This makes them most vulnerable to the extra noise and
activity that occurs during the hours proposed. The activity created by both customers and staff

will therefore create unacceptable levels of noise that will disturb these residential units and family

houses late into the evenings, creating disturbance to unacceptable levels.

I am aware of other opening hours and late night refreshment licences currently held on Prestori_Street. Just
because these other licences exist does not mean they are correct or are currently being utilised to their full
capacity. They should not set a precedent for the granting of other licences on similar terms.

In addition, the nature of these other late night refreshment outlets differs in so far as they don't operate a
business model that relies heavily on deliveries being made by multiple motorcycles, scooters and vehicles
traveling to and from the premises, creating extensive noise at and around the premises, disturbing the
surroundings.

As time passes planning permissions are granted, often under permitted development rights, allowing
conversions of commercial units to residential units. These %;agnissions change the make-up of a town,

Page



deeming existing licences historic and vulnerable to review proceedings. In the case of the section of upper
Preston Street, where Zaan (UK) trade from, the residential make-up of the Street in that section makes the
application unviable and it should be refused.

Such planning permissions under permitted development rights have been granted recently on Preston
Street; the most relevant one at 1-2 Limes Place - the subject premises itself. This planning permission
allowed 1-2 Limes Place to be extended and a total of 5 residential units are now located in the same
building Zaan (UK) trade from (a copy of this planning consent has already been referred to in this email
and is attached for your attention).

This is yet more prime evidence why the application should dismissed outright:- according to the plans
associated with the permission, 3 of these residential units are located on the floor directly above Zaan (UK)
Ltd's premises. The common entrance to these flats shares walls with Zaan (UK) Ltd's premises. The levels
of disturbance travelling through the walls and ceilings/floors into those residential parts, {rom the normal
operation of the A5 hot food takeaway below, will be at such a level that mitigation measures will not
prevent the nuisance from occurring on a regular basis late into the evenings.

I also outline the below some additional reasons why the application should be refused:-

Prevention of crime and disorder

People congregating outside the unit late into the evenings, often having been drinking alcohol, thereby
increasing the prospect of disorder in a public area. Increase in litter.

Public safety

People congregating outside the unit late into the evenings, often having been drinking alcohol, thereby
creating extra noise and disturbance to the public.

The Prevention of public nuisance
People congregating outside the unit late into the evenings, often having been drinking alcohol, thereby

creating extra noise and disturbance to the public. Customer traffic, staff traffic, smell of convenience food
late into the evenings.

The protection of children from harm

Noise levels late into the evenings when sleeping. Windows open during warm summer evenings. The smell
of convenience food late into the evenings.

Page:36




Regards, Simon Weston, :_] Preston Street, Favershafn, ME13 ¢ 13

Page 37



Page 38




. UKP SCANNED

Swale

Swale House, East Street,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX59800 Sittingbourne 2
Phone: 01795 417850

www.swale.gov.uk w2

Making Swale a better place

K

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 Application: SW/13/0399
Case no: 03946
NOTIFICATION OF GRANT OF PERMISSION TO DEVELOP LAND

TO: Cook Associates
1-2 Limes Place
Preston Street
Faversham
Kent
ME13 8PQ

TAKE NOTICE that Swale Borough Council, in exercise of its powers as a Local Authority under the Town and
Country Planning Acts, HAS GRANTED PERMISSION for development of land sifuated at:

1-2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham, Kent, ME13 8PQ

and being  Change of use of part of 1-2 Limes Place from B1 (business) use to A5 (hot
food takeaway) use; the extension of 1-2 Limes Place; and its use as 5
residential properties.

referred to in your application for permission for development accepted as valid on o4t Aprit 2013
and as amended by drawings received on 3 May 2013 and 4 June 2013.

SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS specified hereunder:-

(1)  The development to which this permission relates must be begun nof later than the
expiration of three years beginning with the date on which the permission is granted.

Grounds: In pursuance of Section 91 of the Town and Couniry Planning Act 1990
as amended by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004,

(2) The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the
following approved drawings: 002, 003B, 004F and 003B

Grounds: For the avoidance of doubi.

YOUR ATTENTION IS DRAWN TO THE NOTES OVERLEAF

For further conditions & grounds - see aftached sheet

2.2 -06.06.13
- o.
f - 1 .y _ﬁ‘_ ol 13
Q %2 1 & ™Y INVESTORS 5\/‘/59 Goip
gl Have yoursay help shape Swale Page 39 4, ¥ IN PEOPLE “ay, @

v

www.swale.aov.uk/LEF




‘ h,

.

UKP SCANNED

Swale House, East Street,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
PX59900 Sittingbourne 2
Phone: 01795 417850

Swale

Fax: 01795 417141 BOROUGH COUNCIL
www.swale.gov.uk . S - ‘ .

- Making Swale a better place
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1690 Application:  SW/13/0399

Case no: 03946
Pre-Commencement Conditions

(3)  Prior to commencement of the commercial use hereby approved full details of the
mechanical extraction duct system shown on the approved drawings shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, and upon approval the
system shall be installed, maintained and operated in a manner that prevents the
transmission of odours, fumes, noise and vibration ta neighbouring premises.

Grounds: In the interests of residential amenity and the character and
appearance of the conservation area

(4)  Prior to commencement of ihe commercial use hereby approved full details of the
design, siting, discharge points and predicted acoustic performance of any air
conditioning, ventilation or refrigeration equipment to be installed shali be submitted
to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, and upon approval this equipment
shall be installed, maintained and operated In a manner that prevents the
transmission of odours, fumes, noise and vibration to neighbouring premises.

Grounds:  [n the interests of residential amenity

(5)  Prior to commencement of the commercial use hereby approved a scheme for the
provision of on-site refuse storage facilities shall be submitted to and approved by
the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the
approved details before the commercial use hereby permitted is commenced, and
thereafter they shall be permanently retained. No refuse shall be stored outside the
building otherwise than in accordance with the approved scheme.

Grounds: In order to protect residential amenity and preserve or enhance the
character and appearance of the conservation area

(6)  Prior fo the commencement of development hereby approved, detailed drawings of
all new external joinery work and fittings shall be submitted to and approved by the
Local Planning Authority, together with sections through glazing bars, frames and
mouldings. The details shall include: elevations at 1:20; vertical and horizontal
sections showing the location of frames within the walls, and 1:1 or 1:2 scale
sections through alf Individual components. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

Grounds: In order to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the
conservation area

For further conditions & grounds — see attached sheet

-2- &Y, INVESTORS §
Have your say — help shape Swale Page 40 4, o IN PEOPLE
www.swala_anv.ik/l FF

Z




UKP SCANNED

Swale House, East Street,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX59900 Sittingbourne 2
Phone: 01795 417850

Fax: 01795 417141
www.swale.gov.uk

Swale

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a better place
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1980 Application: SW/13/0399

Case no: 03948

(7} Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved, details at a scale of
1:5 of the roof eaves and verge, dormer window construction and brick window
arches shail be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Grounds: In order to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the
conservation area

(8)  Notwithstanding the references to “Velux" rooflights on the approved drawings, prior
to the commencement of development hereby approved, construction details of and
proposed sizes of rooflights shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved details.

Grounds: In order to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the
conservation area

(9)  Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved, a 1m square sample
~ panel of brickwork shall be constructed on site and approved in writing be the Local
Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved samples and the sample panel shall be retained on site until the brickwork

has been completed.

- Grounds: In order to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the
conservation area

(10}  Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved, details in the form of
samples of external finishing materials to be used in the construction of the
development hereby approved shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority and works shall be implemented in accordance with the
approved details.

Grounds: In the interesf of visual amenity

(11) Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved, full details of the
external staircase and cycle storage facilities shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority, The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.
Grounds: In order to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the
conservation area.

FFor further conditions & grounds — see attached sheet

ROSRA
.3 - SeM, 20 W3
) P 8 41 s "‘g INVESTORS & Wﬁ"' GOLD
.i Have your say — help shape Swale age Yy ¢ INPEOPLE o Yo' Award
A wwwr swala rav kil FF




1

UKP SCANNED

Swale House, East Sireet,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX59900 Sittingbourne 2
Phone: 01795 417850

Fax: 01795 417141
www.swale.gov.uk

" BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a better place
TOWN AND COQUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1890 Application.  SW/13/0399

Case no: 03946

(12) Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved full details of the
arrangements for the storage of building materials on the site during the construction
are to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Grounds: In the interest of visual and'_residential amenity

(13) Prior to the commencement of development hersby approved full details of the
parking arrangements for construction/contractors on site shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Grounds: In the interests of visual and residential amenity.

(14) Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved full manufacturer’s
detalls and drawings to show the exact specification and location of electronically
centrolled gates to control access to the rear of the premises are to be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall then
be carried out in accordance with the approved details and the approved gates shall
be installed, and thereafter retained and used at all times in a manner such that the
yard and parking areas to the rear of the premises remain used only by vehicles
used by residents and staff of the premises - such use not to conflict with the
requitements of condition 13 below which prevents deliveries to or from the rear of
the cormmmercial parts of the premises.

Grounds: In the interests of residential amenity

Post-commencement conditions

(15) The commercial use hereby permitted shall not be open to the public, nor shall it
generate deliveries to customers, except between the hours of 09:00 to 24:00 on any
day.

Grounds:  In the interests of residential amenity

(16)  All deliveries to the commercial use hereby permitted and all deliveries to customers
from the premises, other than refuse collections, shall take place only through the
front doors of the premises on to Preston Street. No deliveries to customers shall be
made using vehicles that are parked to the rear of the premises.

Grounds:  In the interests of residential amenity

For further conditions & grounds — see attached sheet

4. -~ S ot 13
‘ 4 £ ™, INVESTORS § M/ ~ cotp
ol Have your say — help shape Swale Page 42 Y, & INPEOPLE "2 Y5 e

-/ www.swale.aov.uk/LEF




UKP SCANNED |

Swale
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a better place
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1890 Application:  SW/13/0399

Swale House, East Street,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX59800 Sittingbourne 2
Phone: 01795 417850

Fax: 01795 417141
www.swale.gov.uk

Case no: 03948

(17)  No deliveries to the commercial premises hereby permitted shall take place outside
the hours of 07:00 to 19:00 Monday to Friday, or before 07:00 or after 13.00 hours
on any Saturday. No deliveries fo the commercial premises shall be permitted on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Grounds: In the interests of residential amenity

(18) No construction work in connection with the development shall take place on any
Sunday or Bank Holiday, nor on any other day except between the following times:

Monday to Friday 0730 - 1900 hours, Saturdays 0730 - 1300 hours unless in
association with an emergency or with the prior written approval of the Local

Planning Authority.
Grounds: in the interests of residential amenity

(19)  All rainwater goods to be used as part of the development hereby permitted shall be
: of cast iron.

Grounds:  In order to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the
conservation arsa

(20) The areas shown on the submitted plan as car parking space for the retail unit and
for the new flats shall be kept available for such use at all times and no permanent
development, whether permitted by the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that
Order) or not, shall be carried out on the land so shown or in such a position as to
preclude vehicular access thereto; such land and access thereto shall be provided
prior to the occupation of the commercial premises and flats hereby permitted.

Grounds: Development without adequate provision for the parking of cars is likely to
lead to car parking inconvenient to other road users and detrimental to amenity

For further information — see attached sheet @
Ay
) -5. 2 S0, 20 S 13
& ™ INVESTORS 3 85 ~ cop
Have your say — help shape Swale Page 43 ‘%ﬂ,}’ IN PEOPLE 'q,% Award

www swala anv nk/l EF




URP SCANNED

& Swale

Making Swale a better place
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1890 Application: SW/13/0399

o Swale House, East Street,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX59900 Sittingbourne 2
Phonhe: 01795 417850
Fax: 01795 417141
www.swale.gov.uk

Case no: 03946

Council’s approach to this application

Tha Council recognises the advice in paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF) and"seeks to work with applicants in a positive and proactive
manner by offering a pre-application advice service: having a duty planner service; and
seeking to find sclutions to any obstacles fo approval of applications having due regard to
the responses to consultation, where it can reasonably be expected that amendments to an
application will result in an approval without resulting in a significant change to the nature of
the application and the application can then be amended and determined in accordance
with statutory timescales. In this case the opportunity was given to the applicant to address
design concerns and amended drawings were received and presented to Planning
Committee.

16" July 2013

Dated; .oovveeeiiians James Freeman

Head of Planning
BM

ROSPA Y
6 #™3 INvESTORS § Y74
Have your say — help shape Swale Page 44 4, & INPEOPLE “opus Award
www.swale.aov.ukilEF




Mr P J Cumberland

I JFlat,

[ Limes Place
Preston Street
Faversham
Kent
MEIS{':]

14" Oct 2015

Licensing Dept
SwaleBC
Swale House
Sittingbourne
Kent

Your Reference, Dominos Pizzas , Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham.

Dear Sir/Madam

| understand that Dominos are applying for an extension to be able to trade till 2am meaning that it
will most likely be 3 am before that closing staff leave after cleaning up, after taking on a new
business that had an 11 pm fixed closmg time, after a month wishes to extend to their national sales
model, | ask if the time was not correct why was it not put right before acquiring the property and
opening. Their- current sales promotion state “11 am till late, 7 Days a week”

| object on the grounds of noise to this application, for in every direction from the premises except
below there is or will be residents, and the council have already put an enforcement notice onto a
Faversham business after turning down a planning application partly on grounds of noise at road
traffic noise levels by residents property during daytime working hours and if allowed on appeal,
asking for restricting on machine work for just 4 hours during the daytime. So how can you allow this
nigh time noise to be allowed? At night time the World health organisation states that noise over 35
db disturbs sleep, even with an addition 15 db added for being indoors, that is still well below the
noise that Dominos mopped or vehicle delivery methods will make, for most cars are between 65
and 70 dbs, mopeds were two stroke engines which was being used with the planning application
that was turned down mentioned above. Speech alone is often over 55 db which can keep us awake
when outside our bedroom window.

Personally we except a degree of noise, but strongly believe that generally an 11 pm shut up time is
acceptable for most days of the year, but after that it is becoming unacceptable for domestic
residents even if living within a town centre, for when we moved in some 20 years ago there were
no business that disturbed our sleep at night most days of the year. (Christmas and New Year being
exceptions.) If you allow this then every eating house and Pub will be entitled to apply for the same
opening hours, and allowed as everyone should be treated the same!

Yours Sincerely
Paul Cumberland

Susan Cumberland
Richard Cumberland

-~ M,mww rﬂw s

QJVbVM—Jk r-—'- - I






W O
Feverrhcrn
e 13

5 . _C,

)jm «g:"*;‘/ /%M/m
s Kecerm /7 (’“/ Z/ZU

it i Z«mm” .

’ Ly {,pg >

ﬂ W‘f 7t ZLP’ /4 o7 A o e M ﬂ// , o
NHix,, Airruptin and furtty, L1




Page 48



- hien €

—

Wiz Bl

18 60T 20







g e . P 3 B T e

Swale Borough Council Miss Jennifer Wong

Swale House @ Preston Street
East Street Faversham
Sittingbourne Kent

Kent _ ME13 B

MELG 3HT

28 September 2015

Dear Swale Borough Coundil,

Ref: New Premises licence for 1 & 2 Limes Place, Preston Street, Faversham, Kent, MEL3
g@a Jppe— . N

f am writing with reference 1o the above address to express my deep concern for the
application for Domino's to extend their opening hours and provision of late night
refreshment, '

1 am a resident of Preston Street and | live directly opposite this premises. In the first week
of Domino’s opening, | was already subjected to being woken up at late hours in the evening
due-to the noise as a resuit of their premises. They were open for business later than their
current hours of 23:00 on several occasions (breaking their terms and conditions) and | have
woken up to the sound of their delivery mopeds reviing at ungodly hours and to the
shouting and unruly behaviour of their customers waiting putside the premises for their
orders.

Considering they were breaking their terms of opening hours during their first week of
opening, | am pretty certain they would be unlikely to keep to the terms pf opening if you
~approve their apgiication to extend their opening hours also. | would also Eiiéé'?;;&iﬁ@é;%ﬁh%a
that there seems to be a lack of governing to ensure they do not break their conditions, -

They have also recently installed lighting outside their premises, which | have no objection
to them doing so. However, the lighting they have used is 50 bright that it currently shines
through rmy curtaing and fills tny bedroom with light until they eventually turn them off way
past midnight once all their staff has finished cleaning up.

Fhave lived at this address for the past 15 vears and | have never had any issues with loud
noises and disturbances to this extent before, Granted, with the nearby pubs you do get the

odd drunkard shouting down the street, but this is a very rare occasion which only occurs at
the weekend.

19 00T 20

Page 51

g v e e s e e R B B R e 1




R

Tam a'f’{%%ékkfng professional énd | have o get up at 06.30 every weekday to go to work. T also
work at weekends too. | therefore value a goud nights sleep every evening as you €an
apprediate. Can you imagine the frustration of being woken up at 00:00 or later during the
week and then again at the weekends as 3 result of the noise created by premises directly
opposite your residence? Domino’s is a permanent premises and 1 am finding it extremely
difficuit to comprehend the possibility of continually being woken up by them. if their
opening hours were to extend, this would only get worse for me for certain as their

custormers arrive even laterin the night for their orders and fortheir mopeds to fev loudly

when they go cut on deliveries at these very late hours. | also believe that the late opening
hours would provide a place for young people who have had too much to drink o loiterin
the arga causing anti-social behaviour.

There are many people residing on Preston Street opposite Doming’s who are undoubtedly
also affected by the issuest have raised. Not to mention that there are also young children -
fiving in these residences, What kind of & home life are you glving these peaple by
subjecting them to this type of nuisance? Not to mention the peonte who might potentially
be living above Doming’s in the flats which are being developed at the mioment, |

it is your duty to protect the people in your borough and if you decide to grant the proposed
application, you will be failing all of the residents in the surrounding properties on Preston
Street, kimes Place and Union $trest. To be completely frank, vou had already falled them
the foment you grant permission of Domino’s to use the premises but thatis bﬁ; the by,
Please do not make gur quality of living decline further.

Yours sincerely,

Jennifer Wong

Page 52



Planning Reply - Objection
From: Andrew Spiers
Sent: 21 September 2015 15:27
To: Licensing Resource (SBC)
Cc: Planning Area Team - Faversham (S8C)
Subject: RE: New Premises Licence application

Categories: Yellow Category
Dear Mo,
Thanks for this.

It is noted that the opening hours requested extend until 02:00 on Friday and
Saturday nights.

we would request that it be noted that Condition 15 of planning reference
Sw/13/0399 restricted

open1nﬂ hours to 09:00 until 00:00 (m1dn1ght).

As such, opening until 02:00 would be in breach of the planning conditions
granted above.

Kind regards,

Andrew

Andrew Spiers, P1ann1n? officer | Planning Services

Swa]T Bo;ouqh Counc11 Swale House | East Street | Sittingbourne | Kent MELQ
3HT Te

| Fax: 01795 417417 | Email: - ' .. .~ _ " _ | waw.swale.gov.uk
From: Licensing Resource (SBC)
Sent: 21 September 2015 15:06
To:)P1aqning Area Team - Faversham (SBC); Environmental Health Admin Team (SBC &
MBC); Fire
Services (maidstonefiresafety@kent.fire-uk.org); Police; Public Health; Trading
Standards
(trading.standardseast@kent.gov.uk)
Subject: New Premises Licence application

Good afternoon all,

The Licensing Department has received a new premises licence application for a
late night refreshment

premise,

Please find attached the app form and plan.

Name: Domino’s Pizza
Address: 1& Limes Place Preston Street Faversham ME13 8PQ

The end of ConsuTtation period is 19th October 2015

Mohammad Bauluck
Licensing officer

Telephone: 01795 417 567

Page 1

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Agreed Conditions with Kent Police

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy the representation
or other suggestions the Licensing Sub Committee may take into account:

1.

d)

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing
pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all
areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for a period of 28
days and handed to Police upon reasonable request.

The premises licence hoider must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of
staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format
to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable request.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence holder
or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless
the CCTV will be repaired before that time.
(licensing.north.division@kent. pnn.police. uk)

The Licence holder shall erect and maintain clear and prominent notices displayed at
all exits requesting the public fo respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and the area quietly.

Premises must close to visiting customers from 00:00 hours (midnight) on Friday and
Saturday and thereafter operate a home delivery service only.

That pull down blinds be fitted in the windows of the premises and that at 00:00 hours
blinds be pulled down such that it appears to the passing public that the premises is
closed.

That signage, no smaller than A3 size be placed on the entrance of the premises
adverting that it is closed to visiting customers from 00:00 hours(midnight).

Page 55



Page 56



Email from Police - rep w1thdrawn

From:  Clare Cossar PC < T "% <. D7 TR el oy
sent: 22 October 2015 10:36

To: Licensing Resource (SBC)

cc: |ﬁ?m:e@?@ﬁﬂ‘uh‘u‘ﬁ‘ﬂwh

Subject: FW: bominos pizza faversham

Attachments: Dom1nos pizza faversham.doc

Good morning

Please find attached the conditions agreed for Domino Pizza. I formally withdraw
Tgpresentations.

Thank you.

Clare

PC Clare Cossar

North Division Licensing officer
7704-2411

7701634 792411

From; Ertan Kara [mailto:fse o T~ —oe
Sent: 14 october 2015»%3‘04~

To: Clare Cossar PC ¢ 2 "1
Subject: Re: Dominos pizza faversham

Hi Clare,

we had a meeting today re. your proposed conditions and please be informed that
we are in agreement.

I do not know the next steps but I am sure you will inform all the relevant
departments formally.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Ertan Kara
Operations Director
Zaan Group

t/a Domino’'s Pizza

e

on_ wednesday, 7 October 2015, 11:35, Clare Cossar PC &%=l
MMM

<vﬂv‘rvmr T AT TR - e - -v—rJ
wrote:

Dear Mr Mumtaz

Please find attached the Police Representations in respect of the new premises
Ticence

of Domino Pizza, 1 & 2 Limes Place, Preston Street, faversham. can I ask that
you read

through the proposed conditions and if you are in agreement, please advise me as

so0n
as possible and I will formally withdraw my representations.
Thank you.

Clare

PC Clare Cossar
North Division Licensing Officer
?704-2411

7701634 792411
IS et

- - g

Page 1

Page 57



Email from Police - rep withdrawn

Please observe the confidentiality requirements with regard to the information

contained ] )
within this email or any attached documents and do not.forward it onto any other

aﬁency/professiona1 without the prior permission of the author. )
should this email be received by an unintended recipient, please notify the
author

immediately.

misuse of any information in this email may constitute a criminal offence.

Th%s email and any other accompanying document (s) contain information from Kent
Police

and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is
intended to be for the

exclusive use of the individual(s) or hodies to whom it is addressed. The
content, including any

subsgqq$nt replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation
or civi

proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying,

distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If
you have received_this L p
email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police

on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent
police and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information
is

intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it
is

quressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable
-I .

relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. 1f you are not the
intended . .

recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of
the contents ) _ ) ) . )

of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us _ ]

immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690
or

Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

This email and any other accompanyjng docgment(s) contain information from Kent
Police and/or Essex police, which is confidential or privileged. The information
1s - . _ .

jntended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it

is :

quressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable
5

@e1atang to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the
intende

recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of
the contents ) . o ) _ .

of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us _ _

Tmmediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690
or

Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. ) _

Th%g email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent
police

and/or Essex police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is
intended to be for the _

exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it 1s addressed. The
content, including any

Page 2

Page 58



Email from Police - rep withdrawn

subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation

or civil

proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copyinﬁ,

distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If
yvou have received :

this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent

police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

Page 3

Page 59



Page 60






This page is intentionally left blank



)Swale

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a Better Place

LICENSING AUTHORITY:
SWALE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-committee Hearing Procedure

Applications for New Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates and Variations to existing

licences and certificates

Introductions

The Chairman will request all those persons participating in the hearing to identify
themselves or introduce them.

Members/Officers/Applicant and any representative/Responsible Authorities/any other
persons (objectors)

Procedural Matters

The Chairman will:

i)

iv)

vi)

vii)

Confirm that all parties are aware of the sub-committee hearing procedure and that
each party has a copy of the hearing procedure document.

Confirm that all sub-committee members have pre-read all the papers and any other
documents contained in the report regarding the hearing.

Explain that the sub-committee will allow all parties to put their case fully and make
full submissions, within a reasonable time frame. The procedure will be discussion
led by the Sub-Committee and questions will usually be permitted.

Explain that where any person attending the hearing behaves in a disruptive
manner, the sub-committee may direct that person to leave the hearing (including
temporarily). If this happens, the person may give the sub-committee in writing any

information which the person would have been entitled to give orally.

Enquire whether any draft conditions have been agreed between the applicant and
any of the other parties for the sub-committee to consider.

Enquire whether any parties request to have any witness give evidence at the
hearing; and if so grant the request unless the request is unreasonable.

Invite the parties, where appropriate, to appoint a spokesperson.

Page 63



The Hearing

A) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or licensing officer to briefly outline the
application and all representations regarding the application.

B) i) Ask the Applicant (or their representative) to put forward their case
opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from any Responsible Authority and/or other
person/members of the subcommittee

iii) Any points of clarification.

Q) i) Ask Responsible Authorities (where applicable) to put forward their case.
Opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses) by the officer
representing the responsible authority (or their representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant/other Responsible Authorities/other persons/member of the
Sub-Committee.

iii) Any points of clarification.

D) i) Opening remarks and evidence by the other person/s (or
spokesperson/representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant, Responsible Authorities, each further other person and sub-
committee members.
iii) Any points of clarification.
E) Closing Summary
Responsible Authorities/Other Persons/The Applicant

F) End of Hearing

i) The Chairman will ask the members of the sub-committee if they have any
final questions for any party to the hearing.

ii) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor whether there are any further
matters to be raised or resolved before the hearing is closed.

iii) The Chairman will bring the hearing to a close and shall declare that the sub-
committee will retire, to private session, to consider the application.

iv) The Chairman will invite the legal advisor to remain with the sub-committee
during its deliberations to provide any advice required.

Page 64



G)

The Decision

The Chairman shall declare in public session:

i)

i)

The sub-committee’s determination and indicate that all parties to the
hearing will receive a copy of the written Determination Notice regarding the
sub-committee’s determination; and

that all parties may appeal against the sub-committee’s decision within 21
days beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified of the
Licensing Authority’s written determination. Appeals must be lodged with
the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be aware that the Magistrates Court
may make an order with respect to costs on any appeal.

Formally close the meeting.

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix A - App form
	Appendix B - Plan
	Appendix C - Representation - Other Persons
	Appendix D - Planning Representation
	Appendix E - Agreed Conditions with Police
	Appendix F - Plan of Area
	Appendix G - Order of Proceedings




